
DATE: 311112015

BID NO.r 50-00{,12608

Page: g

BID FORM
Non Public Works

FormAll Public Work Projects are required to use the Louisiana Uniform public Work Bid

All prices must be held firm unless.an escalation prov.ision is_re_quested in this bid. Jefferson parish will allow one escalationduring the term of the contract, which may not exieeo itre u.s.-a-r.i,-",1 oi Li'ij.istiti"ti;; N;ii;;;il;j"i6i rlt urnrnconsumers, unadjusted '12 mohth figure. 
-The 

moii iecentty. pubtished ti'guiJiiiueo at the time a. ioiuiimlnt is requestedwill be used-. A. request must be made in writing by the venidrr, ana the e'sialatr-oil,iiii'
onry De apptted to purchases made after the request is made.

Are you requesting an escalation provision?

YES

MAXIMUM ESC,ALATION PERCENTAGE REQUESTED %

INITIAL BID PRIGES WILL REMAIN FIRM THROUGH THE DATE OF

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON pARtSH

INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR,S LTCENSE NO.: (if appticabte)

THIS SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER:

FIRM NAME:

Acknowledge Receiptof Addenda: NUMBER:

NUMBER:

NUMBER:

NUMBER:

NO

For the purposes of comparison of bids when an esca.lation provision is reguested, Jefferson parish will apply the maximum
i:fi?:'1,""?5i:Ttrfi;,:iiiiiJ.,.,.s !lf$"l,*,' i;:'."s*x:*liiffL?$s:ii1;:it"ili*ki,Ji""",T$:lif:Fj*,'#",
or labor is purchased each month thrbughout the entire contract.

trn{}

ADDRESS: P.o. B,-cr1. \-?c)2:
CITY, STATE: Kg-f*.-"r-g-X--- tA Ztp: *l aOC=s
TELEPHoNE: (6oq t,t 6 q - ? A tt'\ FAX: t5o* QCc'{-?3\*
EMATLADDRESs: b Yui- >*?\>Llz G.-- Lc.-r. <-.*--\-

in the event that addenda are.issued with this bid, bidders Mysr scknowledge all addenda on the bid form.Bidder mustacknowledse receipt of an addendum on the bid iorm as indicated. riiruie io Jir.ii;*tilg;;;;ft;;r;'o" the bid formwill result in bid rejection.

&tJ

TOTAL PRTCE OF ALL BID ITEMS: $ ?9*I *<PA
AUTHORIZED

l;,I^",[i!l tc-"S C*-*X*
nrLE, PaJgg

\
K frl?lets U . C-ftn- Fo,f

SIGNING INDICATES YOU HAVE READ AND COMPLY WTH THE INSTRUCTIONS AND CONDITIONS.

NorE: AII bids should be returned with the BtD NUMBER and BID opENtNG DATE
indicated on the outside of the envelope submitted to the Purchasing Department.


